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~ Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission e
PO Box 47250 =
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 2

RE: Mason County Docket Number TG-090899
M. Gomez:

As a follow-up to our conversation on October 13", the Company believes to have supplied the
required documentation to the WUTC regarding revenue share for the prior year.

Mason County and Mason County Garbage & Recycling agreed to a recycling plan for cart
recycling. In that plan, if the County certifies to the satisfaction of the County that the hauler has
demonstrated compliance with the goals and components of the plan for the twelve month period
in question, then the hauler is entitled to a 30 percent revenue share.

Mason County Utilities & Waste Management notified the WUTC on September 14% and on
October 13™ that the Company has complied and is entitled to the full 30 percent revenue share.

Please notify me if you require further information on this matter,

Sincerely,

Do Mk _

Dan Schooler

Vice President, Northern Washington Division
13502 Pacific Ave South

Tacoma, WA 98444

(253) 536-4423  dans@wenx.org

Ce: . Rik Fredrickson, Mason County Garbage and Recycling
Trmgard Wilcox, Waste Connections
David Baker, Mason County



